



Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-BOS---- and 2AM-DOH1323 submission

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
To: oliver.curran@tmacresources.com
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Bcc: Distro Doris North <distro-2am-doh@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Apr 27, 2018 at 3:42 PM

Good afternoon,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt of:

- 2AM-BOS---- Boston Reclaim Model Version 2 March 27, 2018 Comparison
- 2AM-DOH1323 Roberts Bay DOH Reclaim Model Version 2 March 20, 2018 Comparison
- Follow-up response to INAC Recommendation #21 received March 29, 2018 regarding the Boston and Doris-Madrid Closure and Reclamation Costs Estimatea

they are attached and are saved to the pubic registry and uploaded to the links below.

2AM-BOS----

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-BOS----%20TMAC/2%20ADMIN/4%20HEARINGS/1%20PREHEARING/2018/>

2AM-DOH1323

<ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-DOH1323%20TMAC/2%20ADMIN/4%20HEARINGS/1%20PREHRG%20TECH%20MTG/2018/>

Regards,

Richard

3 attachments



180427 2AM-BOS---- Boston RECLAIM MODEL VER 2 Mar 27 2018 Comparision-IAAE.xlsx
519K



180427 2AM-DOH1323 Follow-up response to INAC Recommendation #21-IAAE.pdf
79K



180427 2AM-DOH1323 Roberts Bay DOH RECLAIM MODEL VER 2 Mar 20 2018 Comparison-IAAE.xlsm
1051K